

**Bergh Apton Parish Council**  
**Agenda for a Parish Council Meeting Tuesday**  
**22<sup>nd</sup> October 2019 at 7.00 pm in The Village Hall**

**All members of the Press & Public are welcome to attend**

---

1. To receive apologies for absence & declarations of interest
2. To introduce new Parish Clerk and ratify appointment
3. Chairperson's report – David Skedge
4. To approve the minutes of Parish Council meeting held on 20<sup>th</sup> August 2019
5. To report progress on items not on the Agenda arising from last meeting
6. Open forum for Public Participation: an opportunity to hear from members of the public
7. Presentation of County Councillor's Report – Barry Stone
8. Presentation of District Councillor's Report – John Fuller
9. Traffic and Speeding - To consider highway issues within the Village, possible remedies and funding sources
10. Planning
  - 10.1 2019/1681 – 14 Church Road, Bergh Apton – New shed, rear extension, external/internal changes, dropped kerb and provision of parking
  - 10.2 2019/1838 - Bergh Apton House, Loddon Road Bergh Apton NR15 1BT  
Conversion of outbuildings to annexe with alterations to north west of dwelling and infilling of internal courtyard of main house.
  - 10.3 2019/1839 – listed building consent for the above conversion to Bergh Apton House
  - 10.4 2019/0971 – Land off Cookes Road – outline permission refused
11. Campaign to Protect Rural England – Report
12. To consider GNLP consultation document
13. Finance
  - 9.1 To approve payment for former Clerk's salary for September - £145.60 and new Clerks Salary for October - £167.30 and November (to be confirmed).
  - 9.2 To approve payment to Autela Payroll Services for payroll/pension services – Q2 - £47.08
  - 9.3 To approve payment to Norfolk Parish Training – £38.40 and £44.00
  - 9.4 To confirm receipt of precept from SNC - £2,079.00
  - 9.5 To consider budget for 2020/21
14. To consider playground refurbishment progress

15. To consider update on phone box re-location proposals
  16. To consider situation with maintenance of village footpaths
  17. To agree items for the next meeting
  18. To consider candidate for co-option
- Future Dates for Meetings: To be confirmed